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RANDY SHELLEY HOUSES 3efore 1833
MARYLAND LINE

PRIVATE

This structure was originally two distinct houses on separate lots,
the northern half serving as a store down to about 1915. The southern
half was built by John Rilev. In the 1940s, the varts were reworizad
into a single unit, now covered with white composition shingles.

Style is vernacular; the roof is gabled and there is a low, full-width
front porch with a few scroll brackets on the posts supporting the

vorch roof. Since 1977, it has velonzed to Randolph E. Shelley, whose

name was assigned to the house.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The "Randy Shelley Houses" as this single structure was
named in the MHT Inventory in 1977 is composed of two log houses
that stood close to each other, but were in the 1940s reworked
into a single house when under one ownership. The house has
been covered with white composition shingles, and the roofing
material is unified, showing no bulges between the older seg-
ments. The house is now a duplex six bays wide, sharing a sin-
gle four-bay, shed-roofed, front porch. Each half-house has a
central entrance, flanked by a pair of 6-over-6 double-hung sash
windows.

At second-story level, there are only four bays, the win-
dows located directly over those at first-floor level. The one
chimney, an inside type, is off center, rising through the front
roof, flush with the roadside facade of the house; 1t is
positioned just left of (or north) of the inner window of the
north duplex.

A very plain wood cornice runs across the main facade. The
eaves are only slightly overhung, without returns.

The south end-wall is punctuated by two small, square, 4-

pane windows in the gable ends; at the rear of the house at
first-story level, there is a single l-over-1l double-hung sash
window.

The front porch is supported by five plain wooden posts.
The posts have decorative braces that reach out to join the
brace from the opposite post; the braces are linked by small,
scroll-sawn bracketing. The porch is concrete, only few inches
higher than the pavement. Windows are without shutters.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The "Randy Shelley Log Houses" consist of two distinct
structures, once on separate lots, but closely spaced and in
recent years joined into one fabric by changes executed in
the 1940s.

The northern half was 's store (the name is ille-
gible) on the 1850 map and this small parcel sold for $800 1in
1852 when William Sykes conveyed to John Fife and Elihu Hen-
drix; it sold for $§1000 in 1856 when Benjamin F. Jordan con-
veyed to Clement Standiford. (1) In 1859, Clement Standiford
tried to escape his creditors by conveying to John Standiford
for $1.00 but the court declared that deed null and void. (2)
The $§1 transaction included a bill of sale for a dwelling
house, stone stable, sheds, slaughter house, corn crib, and
the storeroom containing goods consisting of clothes, cassi-
meres, satinets, muslins, calico, lawns, worsted goods, dry
goods, groceries, cans, boxes, and barrels ... hardware, tin-
ware, glassware ... essences and medicines ... all on a quar-
ter acre. The court ordered the place sold and it passed to
John Chrystal, the mortgage-holder, via Owen McGoldrick 1in
1864. (3) The Chrystal property was sold at auction in 1891
to William T. Hendrix, who was shown with a storehouse and
dwelling combined in the 1911 tax ledger. (4) Mrs. A. K.
Hendrix was listed as general storekeeper at Maryland Line in
the 1915 Polk Directory. (5) Dimensions were 17 by 45 and 20
by 36 in the 1918 tax ledger. (6) Hendrix lost the place for
1932 taxes and it passed to Everett A. Bohlayer via the county

treasurer (1937), to Sarah F. Holloway (1940), to John C. Hol-
loway by will, and in 1977 to Randolph H. Shelley, who carried

out extensive repairs. (7)

The southern half was on a quarter acre acquired by John
Riley in 1833, and the 1833 Assessment valued his house at

s100. (8) On his death in 1852, the house was valued at $225,

but his executors only got $175 for it at public sale. (9)
Riley was a widower and his son, Joseph, had vanished in Cal-
ifornia. He had only $7.50 in pbossessions and $205 "debts on
his books" but no store goods or implements of business. (10)
William Sykes bought the place at auction in 1852; two years

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (continued)



BEMAJCE BIBLISGEAPHICAL REFERENCES  RaNDY SHELLEY HOUSES (4-979+/
Judicial Records, WMI 84:160, plat of village, 1880.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 13,032 sg.ft.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Combined lots front 71 feet on eastside of York Road with even
depth of 165 feet (Map 3, Parcels 53, 54).

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE NONE COUNTY NONE
STATE COUNTY T
NONE NONE ~
E81FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

John W. McGrain, Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION

DATE

Baltimore County Office of Planning and Zoning April 2, 1980
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401 Bosley Avenue 494-3495
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Towson Maryland 21204

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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later, Sykes got $1650 for this property when he sold to William
Standiford; the Riley house may have been much expanded or total-
ly replaced. (11) In 1884, when the administrator of Isaac Amos
sold to John Standiford, the dwelling was specifically mentioned
and Standiford was its occupant. (12) A plat of village tracts
in 1880 showed I. Amos here, with Mrs. Crystal (sic) on the lot
to the north. (13) In 1896, Lavinia E. Peddicord became owner,
then Henry N. and Pearl Blanche Spicer in 1904; Thomas J. Hunter,
1905; Annie E. Gosnell, 1906, and then Howard T. Standiford, who
is shown with a quarter acre in the 1918 tax ledger and a house
measuring 16 x 28 feet in the two-story portion and 16 by 20 in
the one-story part. (14) Wilford Standiford became owner 1in
1943, and in 1948, Thomas L. and Sarah E. Holloway (who already
owned the structure to the north). (15) John Holloway inherited
the place and sold both halves to Randolph H. Shelley and wife in
1977.
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RANDY SHELLEY'S LOG HOUSES
Baltimore Co., Md. BA 994
J..McGrain, Oct 1979

Neg. located at MHT

Main (west) facade from west
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RANDY SHELLEY'S LOG HOUSES
BA

Baltimore Co., .
J. McGrain, Oct. 1979
Main (W) and south facades from SW







RANDY SHELLEY'S LOG HOUSES BA 994
Baltimore County, Maryland

J. McGrain, Oct 1980

Neg located at MHT

West and south facades from SW




